Cimarron High School,usp #102

Jara Wilson, Principal PO Box 489
Mike Schartz, Assistant Principal & Activities Director Cimarron, KS 67835
(620) 855-3323

TO: Tennis Coaches, AD’s

FROM: Mike Schartz, Cimarron HS Athletic Director
RE: GWAC BoysTennis Meet on May 3, 2021
DATE: April 27,2021

HOSTED AT SCOTT CITY

Teams: Cimarron, Colby, Goodland, Scott City, Ulysses
Coach/AD,

Greetings from Cimarron High School! I hope your season is going well. We are excited to host the
Varsity Boys GWAC tennis meet at Scott City on Monday, May 3, 2021. Please find below the
information you will need. I have also emailed with this information the schedule for the day. If you
have any questions, please give me a call at 620-855-3393. My cell number is 316-833-1605 if you
should need it.

Please email lineup to our Head Tennis Coach, Frankey Schmidt fschmidt@cimarronschools.net by
Friday April 30th if possible
IF YOU HAVE ANY OPENINGS, PLEASE LET HER KNOW.

Thank you,

Mike Schartz
CHS Athletic Director

Please encourage fans to bring their own chairs/ blankets for seating and social distancing.

*Coaches seeding meeting at 9:30 am/ player meeting immediately following
*Matches begin at 10:00 am

*Water / Gatorade will be provided for the athletes and coaches

*Lunch and snacks will be provided for coaches

*Individual medals will be given for 1st, 2nd, & 3rd place
*999



